After the initial clearing project is complete if the original COE determi-
nation letter expires you can request an extension which will cover any annual
maintenance clearing. We have included a copy of the letter that GCCDD got
from the COE labeled attachment #3 example.

g Attachment #3 pgl
‘ Example

ga[cruton County Consolidated %'zaénaga Distniot

P.O. BOX 607 » PHONE (281) 482-0404 « FAX (281) 482-8505
FRIENDSWOOD, TEXAS 77549-0607

August 28, 2003

Mr. Doyle Caudil

Excavation Technologies, Inc.
P.O. Box 968

Alvin, Texas 77512

Dear Doyle,

We received approval from the Galveston District of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
(USACE) via Determination No. D-14995 to extending the selective clearing on Clear
Creek. The approval is valid for 5 years from the date of the USACE letter (August 19,
2003).

A copy of the determination is submitted for your records

Si rcly//trs
es B. Phipps,
General Manager

Galveston County Consolidated
Drainage District
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